GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 2/10/2023
TIME: 11 AM

VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 COllege Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING SGA@GBCNV.EDU. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/89285042663?pwd=Qk5JRm13SjExZWkweXQ2ZzZXWEpIdz09

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:05 AM

1. ROLL CALL:

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACH STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	ABSENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	ABSENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO ASH FAYAL KARISSA GURR MARY MILLICAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT ABSENT
ONLINE CATHY COLE DENIELLE KIRKMAN	PRESENT PRESENT
ELY VACANT	

PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS ALLISON VANHOLDER	PRESENT ABSENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSE HUANTE ASHLEY SALGADO	ABSENT PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
ASHLEE JENKINS	ADMIN ASSISTANT- WINNEMUCCA
LYNETTE MACFARLAN	PRIMARY ADVISOR PHI THETA KAPPA

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

None.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Cole motioned for approval of the agenda for 2/10/2023. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Kirkman motioned for approval of the minutes for 2/3/2023. Senator Fayal seconded.

ABSTENTIONS:

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- NSA meeting was held recently.
 - Was able to discuss bills that needed to be passed.
 - Would like to have access to an agenda for the Board of Regents meetings prior to meetings.
- Reminded the group that there are Escape Room slots open for the event tonight that Senator Cole has planned.
- Acknowledge that Vice President MacGregor and Secretary Harlan are absent from the meeting today.

7. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT INFORMATION

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Asked the group to participate in the Escape Room event today if possible.
- March 3 Blood Drive. Watch for posters around campus.
- SGA elections are coming up and we need more applications to fill open positions.
- President Stamp and Ryan are working on having an open-mic night during spirit week in April.
- Reminded the group about absences again for the group. Absences need to be approved, or excused. Each officer is allowed three absences per semester. Family emergencies, unforeseen circumstances, etc. Please contact Ryan if there are any questions.
- Notified the group that we have a budget for office supplies. He recommended that all centers have a high yield printer for high
 quality posters. He will submit an agenda request for this to become an actionable item.

8. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo had nothing to report.
	Senator Fayal is starting a non-profit project in Winnemucca with the help of Senator Salgado.
	Senator Gurr had nothing to report.
ONLINE	Senator Kirkman is excited to participate in the virtual escape room today.
	Senator Cole is looking forward to her virtual escape room that is happening today. She said there are spots still available. She will not be at our meeting on 2/17/2023.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis is working on her Lucky bingo event.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Salgado is introducing some NSHE bills that they are trying to pass. She will be emailing supplemental materials when the agenda comes out.

9. PTK EVENT INFORMATION

Lynette Macfarlan was glad to see so many familiar faces in the meeting today. The author of Pete the Cat, Eric Litwin, will be visiting Elko in March. PTK is inviting SGA as a co-sponsor to the event. There will be a concert at the convention center for children in Elko county. If anyone is interested in setting up an informational table with information from GBC (college information, SGA, swag, popcorn). Setup would need to be done by 1pm and clean up at 2pm when the concert begins. Lynette is expecting about 700 attendees at the event. Ryan asked Lynette to email her the information and will have someone present at the event.

10. VOTE ON THE REMOVAL OF SENATOR MARY MILLICAN

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Mary Millican has been absent from multiple meetings. She will be notified that she has been removed from SGA after today's meeting.

Senator Kirkman motions to remove Senator Millican from SGA in roll call vote. Senator Castillo seconded. Senator Fayal voted nay, all others present voted for the removal of Senator Millican.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. PICKLEBALL TOURNAMENT FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway is requesting funding for Student Life and Housing to host a pickleball tournament at the Elko fitness center on March 10, 2023. Ryan Hathaway is requesting \$85 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$15 for food and prizes.

Senator Cole motions to amend the Pickleball Tournament funding from \$85 to \$150 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items). Senator Fayal seconded.

Senator Fayal motions to approve Pickleball Tournament. Senator Cole seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. BI-WEEKLY STUDY SESSIONS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ryan Hathaway is requesting funding for Student Life and Housing to host a study session at the Leonard Center Cafe with snacks. Ryan is requesting \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$200 for food and prizes. Would like to have pizza and study sessions every other week on campus, funding would be for the entire semester.

Senator Castillo motions to approve the Bi-Weekly Study Sessions. Senator Salgado seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. GRADUATE'S PROFESSIONAL HEADSHOT - WINNEMUCCA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Jose Huante is requesting funding for professional headshot portraits for 50 of the graduating students from the Winnemucca campus. Jose Huante is requesting \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$500 for food and prizes. All students will receive a digital copy as well. Ryan reminded the group that each center has a budget for graduation only items, this would fall under that category.

Senator Fayal motions to approve Graduate's Professional Headshot. Senator Kirkman seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

• Leadership activities will begin in the next couple weeks.

Meeting adjourned: 11:47am President Signature: Date: 2/17/2023